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IRl Rotary Fellowship for
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TO: ROTARY FELLOWSHIP FOR EMPOWERING WOMEN (RFEW)

FROM: MEMBERSHIP COMMITEE

SUBJECT: INTERNSHIP OPPORTUNITIES FOR ROTARACTORS- (PINK ROSES)

CC: PROGRAMS COMMITTEE, PR COMMITTEE, HLB JIM ROBERTS

INTERNSHIP OPPORTUNITY

The role of the Membership committee of the Rotary Fellowship for Empowering Women is
to develop and implement an action plan for membership development which includes
providing learning and business growth opportunities to our members in addition to
empowering girls and women through mentorship and skilling programs

Our partner HLB Jim Roberts (Audit & Management Consulting Firm) is offering three
internship  placement positions for female Rotaractors with an Accounting
background/BComm/ or Business administration. The internship will last for 6 months
beginning September and interviews are scheduled for tomorrow.

Interested candidates should send their CVs to serugof@gmail.com latest by 3.00pm today.

Regards

WR Flavia Serugo
Membership Committee



mailto:serugof@gmail.com

